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SERVING THE NATION

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 2
For LBP-HOBAC-ITB-GS-20220623-02

PROJECT - Drug Testing Services for LBP Plaza-based LANDBANK
Employees

IMPLEMENTOR : HOBAC Secretariat Unit

DATE : November 16, 2022

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in
the Bid Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

Modifications, amendments and/or clarifications:

1) The bidder/s are encouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security.

2) Response to bidder’'s queries/clarifications, per attached Annex F.

AT T. DIAZ, JR.

OBAC Secretariat

Land Bank of the Philippines
LANDBANK Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. Quintos Sts., Malate, Manila, Philippines 1004
T (632) 8522-0000 8551-2200 8450-7001 W www.landbank.com



RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

DATE November 16, 2022
PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO.
PROJECT NAME Drug Testing Services for LBP Plaza-based

LANDBANK Employees

PROPONENT UNIT/TECHINICAL WORKING GROUP

ITEM | PORTION OF BIDDING
NO. DOCUMENTS

QUERIES AND/OR
SUGGESTIONS

LANBANK’s REPONSES

% TERMS OF REFERENCE

Is it possible that we shorten
the 48 runs? Can we have
around 200-300 employees in
one run or one session? We
have enough laptops to cover
remote drug testings. Based
from experience, our staff can
handle more than 200
employees in a day.

As stated in our approved terms of
reference , the requirement is 48 runs
for 2 years or 2x a month is estimate
to cover the LANDBANK Plaza
employees. This estimate has been
studied taking into consideration but
not limited to the following:

- LANDBANK'S COVID 19 protocol

- Testing site

2. TERMS OF REFERENCE

Have we settled that the drug
abuse awareness and
prevention lectures be
conducted via online?

As indicated in the Terms of
Reference, Il. Scope of
Responsibilities, 6. "Conduct of Drug
Abuse Awareness and Prevention
Lectures/Drug Test Orientations to be
conducted at worksite or via online
platform."

3. TERMS OF REFERENCE

Regarding the delivery of
service, will it just be done in
LBP Plaza in Malate and/or in
the drug testing laboratory
premise? We don't have to go
to the branch location, e.g.
provincial branches?

The procurement for the Drug Testing
Services is only for LANDBANK
Plaza-based employees, hence
testing will only be done at the LBP
Plaza.

Annex F




